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State of New Jersey
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
PO BOX 389
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0389

Re: O’Connell Sports, Inc.

Job Site: Morristown High School

This office has concluded our inspection of the above firm on the above referenced project in

response to your referral.

The firm has paid $2,022.24 in fees and penalties and $222.36 in wages. Our office is closing

this file and no further action will be taken against this firm at this time.

If you have any questions regarding this inspection, feel free to contact this office.

Very truly yours,

Kevin Triplett, Section Chief
Division of Wage & Hour Compliance

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Emplover
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" DIVISION OF WAGE AND HOUR COMPIIANCE
PUBLIC CONTRACTS SECTION
(609) 202-2259 « FAX (609) 695-1174
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